



**Position:** Assistant Professor  
**Discipline:** Management Information Systems  
**Email:** [kwansoo.kim@imt-bs.eu](mailto:kwansoo.kim@imt-bs.eu)  
**Www:** <http://www.it-sudparis.eu>  
**Phone:** 0160764028  
**Office room:** F 115  
**Google Scholar :** <https://scholar.google.fr/citations?hl=fr&user=aC3nae4AAAAJ>

## Biography

Kwansoo KIM is an assistant professor of IS in the Institut Mines-Télécom Business School. He earned his Ph.D. degree in MIS from the College of Business Administration at Seoul National University. He received his M.S. in Information System and G.D. in Economics at the Australian National University and his B.B.A at Hanyang University. His research interests include emerging technologies, online music and entertainment, the market for mobile phone services, financial IS underlying technology, social sentiment analysis, etc. His research papers have appeared in the International Journal of Electronic Commerce, Electronic Commerce Research and Applications, and ICIS, HICSS, PACIS, AMCIS, etc.

## Education

<b>2013 :</b>	Ph.D. in Management of Information System, Seoul National University, Business School, Korea
<b>2007 :</b>	M.S. in Information Systems, The Australian National University, ANU College of Business and Economics
<b>2007 :</b>	G.D. in Economics, The Australian National University, ANU College of Business and Economics
<b>2003 :</b>	B.S. in Business Administration, Hanyang University, Business School, Korea

## Professional Experience

<b>Oct. 2015 ~ July. 2018 :</b>	Assistant Professor in Business Administration at Izmir University of Economics
<b>Sep. 2016 ~ Jun. 2017 :</b>	Visting Scholar at Telfer School of Management, the University of Ottawa
<b>Mar. 2014 ~ Sep. 2015 :</b>	Visiting Researcher of Business School at Hanyang University
<b>Sep. 2013 ~ Feb. 2014 :</b>	Part-Time Lecturer of Business School at Seoul National University
<b>Mar. 2013 ~ Apr. 2013 :</b>	Research Fellow of School of Information Systems at Singapore Management University
<b>Nov. 2012 ~ Feb. 2013 :</b>	Research Assistant of School of Information Systems at Singapore Management University Project Title: Technological Disruption; Smartphone's impact on Triple-play, StarHub
<b>Oct. 2011 ~ Oct. 2012 :</b>	Research Assistant of Living Analytic Research Centre at Singapore Management University Project Title: Societal-Scale Consumer and Business Insight in Retail Banking, CitiBank

## Skills

<b>Certificate :</b>	SUN certified programmer for The JAVA 2 PLATFORM 1.4 on February 3, 2008
<b>Computing / Statistical skills :</b>	R / Octave for Machine Learning STATA / R / Eviews for Statistical Estimations

## Teaching

Enseignements au sein de l'école pour l'année scolaire en cours.

## Courses

Code	Module	Programme
MIS 4804	V2A_TD : Transformation Digitale	Programme grande école

## Publications

Publications des 3 dernières années.

## Languages

<b>Korean :</b>	Native
<b>English :</b>	Fluent